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16 April 2024
Ref. OBJ11

Dear Peter

THE NATIONAL GRID ELECTRICITY TRANSMISSION PLC (PITSMOOR-WINCOBANK-TEMPLEBOROUGH
275 KV CABLE REPLACEMENT SCHEME) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER 2023

LAND AT MEADOWHALL ROAD

PLOTS: 5-11, 5-12, 5-14

Further to our recent correspondence and telephone conversation, we write in response to your objection
submitted by email on 04 January 2024 in relation to the above compulsory purchase order (CPO).

We can confirm that it is National Grid's preference to secure the rights for the decommissioning works by
mutual agreement. We have proposed that this can be achieved by a variation to the existing easement, or
a replacement of that easement and our recent email provided these proposed terms.

It is appreciated that you would like to discuss any proposed amendment to the easement terms with the
legal advisors for Forged Solutions. As discussed, National Grid will reimburse your solicitor's reasonable
costs associated with this work and we will request that National Grid’s solicitor contacts them directly to
commence these discussions as soon as you are able to provide contact details.

As you are aware, the existing cables running through the land will be decommissioned and the
replacement cables will be installed along a different route on alternative land not owned by Forged
Solutions. The precise details of the decommissioning activities are still being confirmed, therefore it would
be useful to meet at your earliest convenience so that any remaining concerns you may have can be
considered when developing the detailed design of the scheme.

I hope that the above adequately answers your concerns about the CPO. However, if you need any
additional information then we would be happy to discuss this further. Please let us know if you require any
further specific information to be able to withdraw the objection.

Yours sincerely,
Neal Salomon

Consultant Land Officer
Bell Ingram on behalf of National Grid

Tel: 07709 412176
Email: neal.salomon@bellingram.co.uk

National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Registered Office: 1-3 Strand, London WC2N 5EH.
Registered in England and Wales No. 2366977



1 L 4
E. sheffldcatie@nationagn nationalgrid
London WC2N 5EH E: sheffieldcable@nationalgrid.com

www.nationalgrid.com

Peter Baguley
Forged Solutions
Meadowhall Road
Sheffield

S9 1HD

13 June 2024
Ref: OBJ11
Dear Peter

THE NATIONAL GRID ELECTRICITY TRANSMISSION PLC (PITSMOOR-WINCOBANK-TEMPLEBOROUGH
275 KV CABLE REPLACEMENT SCHEME) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER 2023

LAND AT MEADOWHALL ROAD

PLOTS: 5-11, 5-12, 5-14

| write further to our letter dated 16 April 2024 in response to your letter of objection to the above compulsory
purchase order (CPO).

| am aware that National Grid’s solicitor has been in touch with the solicitor appointed by Forged Solutions in
order to agree the terms for the variation of the easement for the cables across the land at Meadowhall
Road. | believe that the mutually agreed variation of the easement terms should resolve your concerns about
the project’s proposals over this land and | am not aware of any other specific concerns that may be
outstanding.

| wanted to write to clarify our understanding and to request that you let us know if there are any other
matters that you believe still requires further attention. Please let me know if you feel it would be beneficial
for us to arrange a meeting to discuss any outstanding issues in advance of the Inquiry which is scheduled
for 09 July 2024.

We hope that you now feel you are in a position to withdraw your objection.

Yours sincerely,
BASSE e “N
Consultant Land Officer
Bell Ingram on behalf of National Grid

Tel: 07709 412176
Email: neal.salomon@bellingram.co.uk

National Grid Electricity Transmission plc, Registered Office: 1-3 Strand, London WC2N 5EH.
Registered in England and Wales No. 2366977 1



